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From: Rachel Smith
Sent: 02 October 2017 08:56
To: Planning
Subject: Bat Informatives

Hello

Please include Bat Informatives in the following applications if they are approved as they appear to involve
work to roofs and/or demolition of buildings and/or conversion:

NYM/2017/0601/FL

Let me know if you've issued consents for any of these already, and I'll chase them up with an informative.

Thanks.

Rachel Smith
Conservation Administrator

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York
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